The COMMON COUNCIL of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, met in regular session in the Council Chambers at 7:30 o'clock P. M. on Tuesday, July 17, 1951, with Mayor Lemon presiding.

Upon roll call, the following members were found to be present:

Black, Chitwood, Dunn, Parks, Shank, Sikes and Woolery

Absent: None.

The minutes of the last regular meeting and special meeting were read and approved as read upon motion by Councilman Dunn, seconded by Councilman Parks. Motion carried.

## PETITIONS:

A petition was presented from John R. Figg, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the First Baptist Church, requesting permission to cut the curb on whe west side of Washington St., just south of the alley running east and west between Washington and Walnut Sts., between Fourth and Fifth Sts. The purpose of cutting this curb is to establish a parking lot just north of the Church.

Councilman Shank moved that the Council approve this petition on the condition that all work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer's office. Motion seconded by Councilwoman Woolery and carried.

A petition was presented from Eileen S. Appleton of 526 E. University St., requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk for a distance of 12 feet in order to make a driveway into her basement garage.

Motion was made by Councilman Chitwood, seconded by Councilman Shank that the above request be granted, on condition that all work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer's office. Motion carried.

A petition was received from Mr. and Mrs. Coy Livingston, owners of a grocery store at the corner of 3rd St. & Union St., requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk for a distance of 40°8", in order to make an entrance to their parking lot. Councilman Shank moved this request be granted upon the condition that all work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer's office. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

## SPECIAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #2, 1951:

On June 22nd and 29th, 1951, notice was given in the Star Courier and in the Daily Herald Telephone, newspapers of general circulation, that on July 17, 1951 the Council would consider making the additional appropriations as set out in Special Appropriation Ordinance #2, 1951.

Motion was made by Councilman Chitwood, seconded by Councilman Dunn that Special Appropriation Ordinance No. 2, 1951, be duly adopted. Upon roll call vote, the vote as as follows: Black, aye; Chitwood, aye; Dunn, aye; Parks, aye; Shank, aye; Sikes, aye; Woolery, aye. Nayes, none. Special Appropriation Ordinance #2, 1951 is now duly adopted.

## RE BRYAN PARK:

A letter was read to the Council from Ross J. Buck, City Engineer, addressed to the Board of Public Works & Safety, determining the description of the land lying east of Woodlawn Ave. and flividing the same into parcels for the purpose of selling it at a later date.

いいないでは、

A motion was made by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Shank, that the Street Committee of the Council meet with the Street Commissioner and the City Engineer in order to discuss the drawing up of an ordinance on plans to eliminate the after effects of street cuttings made by different contracters. Motion carried.

## CLAIMS:

Claims Nos. 1888 to 2039, inclusive were approved, and warrants ordered issued in the total amount of \$41,019.51 upon motion by Councilman Black, seconded by Councilwoman Woolery and carried.

There being no further business, Councilwoman Woolery moved that the meeting adjourn; motion seconded by Councilman Shank and carried.

Mayor & Presiding Officer

Attest:

Clerk-Treas. & Secretary